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From: Trey Bussey 

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:36 PM 

To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

Denise, 

Thanks for sharing these. You could narrow my Cumberland request by excluding all documents listed in the attached 

Excel spreadsheet except the following: 

• CUF-REF.01, 08, 28 40, 58, 68, 69, 106, 108, 113, 170, 175, 173, 191, 195, 234, 236, 240, 241, 254, 255, 256, 257,

259,261,263

• CUF-AC-04, 05, 07

• CUF-PC.09, 15

With respect to the screenshot of folders, I'm unable to narrow the request to exclude any of those folders. Please let me 

know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Trey 

From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 1:30 PM 

To: Trey Bussey <tbussey..@selctn.org> 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

Trey- attached is an excel spreadsheet that describes the files in the Administrative Record folder for Cumberland and a 

screenshot of the folders in the Cumberland Retirement folder for your review. It would be helpful and speed up 

processing if we could narrow or focus your request. Please let me know if questions or if you would like to discuss. 

Thanks, Denise 

From: Trey Bussey <tbussey..@selctn.org> 

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:37 PM 

To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If suspicious, 

please click the "Report Phishing" button located on the Outlook Toolbar at the top of your screen. 

Hey Denise, 

Likewise, thanks for setting up the call. For Cheatham County, that sounds good. For Cumberland, you mentioned that 

broadening the request by deleting the parenthetical ("except for records cited in the Final Environmental Impact 

Statement or Record of Decision that are easily retrievable through TVA's website .... "). If that would expedite the 

response, we are happy to make that modification. You also mentioned sharing a list of folders of potentially responsive 

records to see if we can further narrow the request. I'm happy to review those. 

Thanks, 

Trey 

From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:26 PM 
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To: Trey Bussey <tbussey..@selctn.org> 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

Hi Trey. Thanks for the call this afternoon. We will prioritize the Reimbursement Agreement with Kinder Morgan and will 

follow up with communications with Kinder Morgan only regarding the Cheatham County site. If there are any questions 

or issues with that approach after I get back with the staff I will let you know. Thank you, Denise 

From: Trey Bussey <tbussey..@selctn.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:57 PM 

To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If suspicious, 

please click the "Report Phishing" button located on the Outlook Toolbar at the top of your screen. 

Great-how about 1 pm central? 

Thanks, 

Trey 

From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:13 PM 

To: Trey Bussey <tbussey..@selctn.org> 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

Tomorrow afternoon works for me. What time is good for you? Thank you! 

From: Trey Bussey <tbussey..@selctn.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:51 PM 

To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If suspicious, 

please click the "Report Phishing" button located on the Outlook Toolbar at the top of your screen. 

Denise, 

Thanks for reaching out. I do-I'm open tomorrow afternoon. Friday is busy, but I could also talk Monday afternoon. Just 

let me know what time works for you. 

Thanks, 

Trey 

From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:17 AM 

To: Trey Bussey <tbussey..@selctn.org> 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

Trey- do you have any time this week to discuss this request and the Cumberland one that you emailed me about? 

Thanks, Denise 
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From: Trey Bussey <tbussey.@selctn.org> 

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 10:29 AM 

To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 

Subject: FOIA Request re: Records of Correspondence Relating to the Proposed Cheatham County Generation Site 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If suspicious, 

please click the "Report Phishing" button located on the Outlook Toolbar at the top of your screen. 

Dear Denise, 

The Southern Environmental Law Center respectfully submits the attached FOIA request. Please let me know if you have 

any questions. 

Best, 

Trey 

Trey Bussey 

Staff Attorney 
tbusseY..@selctn.org 

Southern Environmental Law Center 
1033 Demonbreun Street, Suite 205 I Nashville, TN 37203 
(615) 921-9470
southernenvironment.org
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